From: Bustard, Jonathan (NE) <Jonathan.Bustard@naturalengland.org.uk>
Sent: 17 April 2015 16:28

To: Stevens, Lee

Subject: Thurrock Council SEA Scoping Report - Local Flood Risk
Management Strategy

Our ref:- 148548
Dear Lee

Thank you for consulting Natural England on the above SEA scoping report.
This

follows our SEA screening response in our letter dated 12th January 2015.
Please

accept this email in the absence of a formal response on this occasion.

Natural England has reviewed the relevant sections of the Report, and
considers that

the matters relevant to our remit have generally been adequately
identified with

appropriate SEA objectives and indicators. We also note that the scope of
the SEA

report will include a Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA), which we
support.

We look forward to receiving the Environmental Report in due course, as
the next stage
in the SEA process.

Should you require anything further in the meantime, please contact us
again.

Yours sincerely,
Jonathan

Jonathan Bustard

Lead Adviser, Sustainable Land Use & Regulation
Essex, Herts, Beds, Cambs, Northants

Natural England

01206 382751 / 07721 783366

E-mail is our preferred method of communication. If absolutely necessary,
any postal

correspondence should be addressed for my attention to Natural England,
Mail Hub Block B,

Whittington Road, Worcester WR5 2LQ

www.gov.uk/natural-england

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy,
where wildlife is protected

and England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future
generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, I will,
wherever possible, avoid travelling to
meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.



Natural England is accredited to the Cabinet Office Customer Service
Excellence Standard.

From: Stevens, Lee [mailto:LStevens@thurrock.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 March 2015 16:26

To: Consultations (NE)

Subject: Thurrock LFRMS SEA Scoping report

Dear Sir or Madam
Please find attached SEA scoping report for your consideration.
Kind regards

Lee Stevens 1 Flood Risk Manager I Planning and Transport
thurrock.gov.uk 1 t +44 (0) 1375 413879 1 m +44 (0) 7827 354 46l
Thurrock Council, Civic Offices, New Road, Grays, Essex RM17 6SL
Thurrock: A place of opportunity, enterprise and excellence, where
individuals, communities and

businesses flourish

The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) are intended to be
confidential and may be

legally privileged. Access to and use of its content by anyone else other
than the addressee(s)

may be unlawful and will not be recognised by Thurrock Council for
business purposes. If you

have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately, delete it and do not

copy 1t to anyone else. Thurrock Council cannot accept any responsibility
for the accuracy or

completeness of this message as it has been transmitted over a public
network.

Any opinions expressed in this document are those of the author and do
not necessarily reflect
the opinions of Thurrock Council.

Any attachment (s) to this message has been checked for viruses, but
please rely on your own
virus checker and procedures.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under the UK Data
Protection and

Freedom of Information legislation these contents may have to be
disclosed in response to a

request.



All e-mail sent to or from this address will be processed by Thurrock
Council's corporate e-mail

system and may be subject to scrutiny by someone other than the
addressee.

This message has been checked for all known viruses by the MessagelLabs
Virus Control Centre.

For further information wvisit

http://www.messagelabs.com/stats.asp

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only.
If

you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose,
store or copy any of its

contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this
email and associated

attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the
Natural England

systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems.
Communications on

Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the
effective operation of

the system and for other lawful purposes.

This message has been checked for all known viruses by the MessagelLabs
Virus Control Centre.

For further information visit

http://www.messagelabs.com/stats.asp



